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me your attendance at the
tic Office and I was under
tthmattbﬁumnpohhtyounntk. Gust

Mrs. Hulteen had spoken to me regarding ¥r. Helson's

Nelson.
dissatisfaction with the M hs was getting in physical education.

T just returned from our northerm tour in dbasketball and
was & little hazy regarding all the details after your case had
m‘mqltt.ntion,.

mymhubomin,!r.lohmmin.mlumh
¥rs. Hulteen, Ijtut‘hlhd*hlr.ﬂelsm. I was in error.

Now, hm*n'sthsoihuﬁan; Darrell. Mr. Shenk has re-
voked your right to substitute track for physical conditioning
and it is absolutely necessary that you report for physical con-
ditioning. If you want to help Coach Hargiss on your own it is
all right. I have also checked with the peopls at tls stadium

and find that you have been present to help Coach Hargiss a couple
of times.

You doubtless are uqmm with the Mvml'w ruling
that when a man has six unexoused absences in phyniml md:iﬁ.ming
he is withdrasm from the University.

Sincerely yowrs,

Director of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach.




